
Stock, William 

5/12/2010 11:59:14 AM
Stock, William (/0=PG&E/0U=C0RP0RATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=WCS3); 
'Clanon, Paul' (pac@cpuc.ca.gov)
'am3@cpuc.ca.gov' (am3@cpuc.ca.gov)

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcc:
Subject: Final Back-up Questions for Friday event

Paul:

Finally, Here are some questions you can ask Chris Pickett if there is radio silence 
from the audience.

What is the number one training challenge that PG&E faces today?

From a training standpoint what is PG&E doing better than it was ten years ago to 
support new employees joining the company?

Again, from a training standpoint, are there things that are being done in other 
industries that PG&E is contemplating?

Bill

From: Stock, William
Sent: Tuesday, May 11, 2010 11:42 AM
To: 'Clanon, Paul'
Cc: 'am3@cpuc.ca.gov'
Subject: FW: Speaker bios for event

Paul:

Here are all of the speaker bios for Friday as background. I have 2 of your 3 back up quesiotns for the 
panel members. They are:

Lynn - What is the prospect for workers in the nuclear industry - 5, 10, 15 years in the future?

Hunter - What training methods has the IBEW found to be most effective for its memebership?

Chris - to follow.

Let me know if you need anything more.
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Bill
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